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Robert Vollen, Esq.

Businessmen for the Public
Interest.

Suite 1001

109 North Dearborn Street

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Re: Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant

Dear Bob:

Enclosed are copies of internal compliance documents
numbered 2-C and 2-CR. In addition, I am enclosing
coples of the Operating Reports for the plants
similar to Kewaunee. These plants are as follows:
H. B. Robinson, Surry, Ginna and Point Beach 1 & 2.

Upon your receipt of these documents, we will have
transmitted to you all of the Regulatory Operations
material which you have requested for the above
referenced plant.

Sincerely,

R. Rex Renfrow, III
Counsel for AEC Regulatory
Staff

Enclosures
As stated

ce w/enclo: Gerald Charnoff, Esqg.
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